

Countries	Contact information	National Erasmus+ Office website	Information sources on the HE system	Information sources on the HE institutions	Information sources on study programmes or courses provided in English	Other relevant information sources
Caucasus						
Armenia	Ms. Lana Karlova National Erasmus+ Office 82 Sarmen St. 0019 Yerevan, Armenia Tel./fax: +374 10 580963 Mob.: +374 91216258 E-mail: neo@erasmusplus.am and info@erasmusplus.am	http://erasmusplus.am/				
Azerbaijan	Mr. Parviz Bagirov National Erasmus+ Office Icheri Sheher Vagif Mustafazade str. 6-10 Baku AZ 1110 Azerbaijan Phone/Fax:+99 412 4974865 Mobile: +99 450 203 88 65 E-mail: pbaghirov@erasmusplus.org.az	http://erasmusplus.org.az/				
Georgia	Dr Lika Glonti Coordinator of Erasmus+ National Office Georgia Address: 5 Otar Chkeidze Street, 0186, Tbilisi, Georgia Phone: +995-322-147-139 Mobile: +995-577-453584 E-mail: erasmus.georgia@gmail.com Website: www.erasmusplus.org.ge	www.erasmusplus.org.ge	National Erasmus+ Office website provides links to relevant governmental organizations and publishes Country Fiche Georgia 2012. http://erasmusplus.org/ge/en/he-in-georgia National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement (www.eqe.ge) provides general overview of the HE system: http://eqe.ge/eng/education/highest_education .	National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement (www.eqe.ge) updates regularly list of stateily recognized Higher Educational Institutions (with websites): http://eqe.ge/eng/register/heis	National Erasmus+ Office Georgia provides relevant information for foreign students, including list of study programmes, courses and modules in foreign languages, contact list of International Relations Offices at Georgian HEIs: http://erasmusplus.org/ge/en/for-students On the same page interested students can find country profile, information on living costs in Georgia, visa information and other useful links.	Ministry of Education and Science of Georgia www.mes.gov.ge Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia www.mfa.gov.ge National Center for Educational Quality Enhancement www.eqe.ge National Erasmus+ Office Georgia www.erasmusplus.org.ge
Central Asia						
Kazakhstan	National Erasmus+ Office Room 207, Gogol street 84 "A" Almaty 050000 Kazakhstan Tel: +7 727 266 94 07 Tel/Fax: +7 727 2663956 E-mail: neo@erasmusplus.kz , nc@erasmusplus.kz	www.erasmusplus.kz				
Kyrgyzstan	National Erasmus+ Office in Kyrgyzstan 19 Razzakov str., room 402, Bishkek, 720040, Kyrgyz Republic Tel/fax: 00966(312) 39 81 62; 39 81 63 e-mail: neo@erasmusplus.kg	http://www.erasmusplus.kg/	www.erasmusplus.kg ; www.tempus.kg ; http://edu.gov.kg	www.erasmusplus.kg ; www.tempus.kg ; http://edu.gov.kg	American University in Central Asia - https://www.auca.kg Plato University - http://www.umd.edu.kg International School of Medicine - http://www.ismiuk.com University of Central Asia - http://www.ucentralasia.org International Ata-Turk Ala Too University - http://www.iaau.edu.kg/ Kyrgyz State Medical University - http://www.kgma.co.in	http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/tempus/participating_countries/overview/Kyrgyzstan.pdf http://education.stateuniversity.com/pages/798/Kyrgyzstan-HIGHER-EDUCATION.html
Tajikistan	Ms. Czarina Nuridinova National Erasmus+ Office Ministry of Agriculture 44 Rudaki St., 4th floor 734026, Dushanbe Tajikistan Tel: +992-37 2213447 E-mail: erasmusplus@tajnet.tj	http://www.erasmusplus.tj	http://maorif.tj/tg		Currently there are no study programs or courses provided in English.	www.erasmusplus.tj
Turkmenistan	Ms. Aina Chorekleva National Erasmus+ Office 43, Mahtumkuli shayoly (avenue) 744005, Ashkhabad Turkmenistan Tel.: +993 27 39 32; 27 20 32 E-mail: info@tempus.in.tm					
Uzbekistan	Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialised Education of the Republic of Uzbekistan Fax: +99871 2461078 Ms. Aziza Abdurakhmanova National Erasmus+ Office 11th floor 1078 Amir Temur street International Business Centre 100084 Tashkent Uzbekistan Tel: + 998 71 238 99 21, 238 99 18 Fax: + 998 71 238 58 99 E-mail: neo@erasmusplus.uz	http://www.erasmusplus.uz/	Ministry of Higher and Secondary Specialised Education of the Republic of Uzbekistan (MHSSE) Web-site: www.edu.uz The Center For Secondary Specialized Vocational Education of the MHSSE www.markaz.uz Ministry of Public Education of the Republic of Uzbekistan http://uzedu.uz/eng/ The "Istedod" Foundation of the President of the Republic of Uzbekistan to Enhance the Professional Skills of Perspective Young Teachers and Scientists www.istedod.uz			
Eastern Europe						

Belarus	Republic of Belarus National Erasmus+ Office Coordinator Nikolai Listopad, +375-172-941594 erasmus-plus@belarus.unibel.by www.erasmus-plus.belarus.unibel.by	http://erasmus-plus.belarus.unibel.by/	NEO Belarus web-site http://erasmus-plus.belarus.unibel.by/en/main.aspx?guid=2361	Booklet in English "Higher Education in Belarus" - description of the higher education system, information about Belarusian universities, including educational services for foreign citizens http://erasmus-plus.belarus.unibel.by/sm_full.aspx?guid=7863	Booklet in English "Higher Education in Belarus" - description of the higher education system, information about Belarusian universities, including educational services for foreign citizens http://erasmus-plus.belarus.unibel.by/sm_full.aspx?guid=7863	
Moldova	National Erasmus+ Office, Moldova, Valentin ARION, coordinator, E-mail: erasmusplus@erasmusplus.md, info@tempus.md. Tel/Fax: +373-22-23-72-82		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> http://edu.md/ru/invatamint-superior-ciclu-i-si-ii/, http://infoeuropa.md/educatie/sistemul-de-invatamant-superior-din-republica-moldova-in-contextul-procesului-bologna-2005-2011/, 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> http://edu.md/en/lista-institutiilor-de-invatamant-superior-din-republica-moldova/, http://www.statistica.md/category.php?l=en&idc=116, 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> http://usmf.md/conditii-de-inmatriculare/, 	Trehe are some universities in Moldova providing part of their courses in English but the information is not available on their web-sites – <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Technical University of Moldova, - State Dederal university of Moldova, - Academy of economic Studies of Moldova, - Free Universitz of Moldova.
Russian Federation	National Erasmus+ Office in Russia E-mail: office@tempus.russia.ru Tel: +7 495 9723590, +7 495 9722590	http://erasmusplusinrussia.ru/	http://ncpa.ru/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=251&Itemid=375&lang=en http://минобрнауки.рф/%D0%B4%D0%BE%D0%BA%D1%83%D0%BC%D0%85%D0%BD%D1%82%D1%8B/2974	http://www.edu.ru/abitur/act.4/index.php http://www.institute-catalogue.ru/ http://vuz.edunetwork.ru/ http://high-schools.ru/	http://ip.mgimo.ru/ http://www.hse.ru/org/hse/international/english http://www.mgimo.ru/master/ http://www.iff.fa.ru/index.php?q=en/content/bachelor-program http://rggu.com/intstudents/list/ http://static.dstu.edu.ru/guide.pdf http://www.rudn.ru/en/?pagec=784 http://www.gsom.spbu.ru/en/graduate/ http://www.masterstudies.com/Masters-Degree/Russia/ http://eng-ibda.ranepa.ru/undergraduate/master/ http://www.ibs-reu.ru/eng/magistratura/about	Master programmes data base, including Russia http://www.masterstudies.com/Masters-Degree/Russia/
Ukraine	National Erasmus+ Office, UKRAINE NGO "Institute for Leadership, Innovations and Development" 9 Bastionna str., 8th floor, Kyiv 01014, Ukraine tel/ fax +38 044 2866668, tel. +38 044 3322645 office@erasmusplus.org.ua www.erasmusplus.org.ua	http://www.erasmusplus.org.ua/	The Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine (version of 2013): http://mon.gov.ua/en/foreign-students/in_stud1 ENIC UKRAINE National Information Centre of Academic Mobility http://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/ National Erasmus+ Office, UKRAINE, recent information in line with the new (July, 2014) Law of Ukraine On Higher Education: http://www.tempus.org.ua/uk/korysna-informacija/publikacii/799-info-about-the-studies-in-ukraine.html http://www.tempus.org.ua/uk/korysna-informacija/publikacii/800-recent-developments-in-ukraine-highereducationlaw.html Education, Audiovisual and Culture Executive Agency, EACEA, (Country Fish – version of 2012): http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/tempus/tools/documents/issue_4_eastern_europe.pdf	Ukraine Universities Directory: http://www.university-directory.eu/Ukraine/Ukraine-Universities.html#_U_c046OocYu National Erasmus+ Office, UKRAINE, database of Universities – Tempus partners: http://tempus.org.ua/uk/korysna-informacija/publikacii/685-tempus-iv-2014-web-site.html	Ukraine Universities Directory: http://www.university-directory.eu/Ukraine/Ukraine-Universities.html#_U_c046OocYu	National Erasmus+ Office, UKRAINE, database of Tempus projects and Universities: http://tempus.org.ua/uk/korysna-informacija/publikacii/685-tempus-iv-2014-web-site.html
Middle East						
Egypt	Mr. Yasser Elshayeb National Erasmus+ Office 96 Ahmed Orabi st., 11th Floor Mohandessin 12613 Giza Egypt Phone +20 2 33457296 Fax : +20 2 33457295 Mobile : +20 10 23 26 26 05 E-mail: neo@erasmusplus-egypt.eu, yasser.elshayeb@erasmusplus-egypt.eu	http://www.erasmusplus-egypt.eu/				
Israel	National Erasmus+ Office Israel Marissa Gross Yarm Director Tel: +972-2-5094530 Fax: +972-2-5094531 Email: marissag@che.org.il Kathrin Theurillat Coordinator Tel: +972-2-5094534 Fax: +972-2-5094535 Email: kathrint@che.org.il Web: http://che.org.il/en/?page_id=30261	http://www.erasmusplus.org.il/	For General Information on Higher Education in Israel: http://che.org.il/en/ And please upload the "Section 8" of the Diploma Supplement, it provides a description of the National Higher Education system http://che.org.il/wp-content/uploads/2014/02/section-8-of-the-diploma-supplement.pdf	A list of all Higher Education Institutions in Israel: http://che.org.il/en/?page_id=15417	Many HEI offer classes in English! A map about the different institutions and their international programs is in process! The following sites include information about Programs in English: http://www.en.universities-colleges.org.il/ http://mfa.gov.il/MFA/IsraelExperience/AboutIsrael/Education/Pages/English_programs_Israeli_universities_colleges.aspx	Israeli HEI in Tempus Projects: http://che.org.il/en/?page_id=4196 The Israel- Europe R&D Directorate - http://www.iserd.org.il/ The Israeli Ministry of Foreign Affairs offers Scholarships for foreign Students and Researchers. http://mfa.gov.il/MFA/MFA-Archive/2003/Pages/Scholarships%20Offered%20by%20the%20Israeli%20Government%20to.aspx

Jordan	Contact Information: Professor Ahmad Abu-El-Hajja Director, National Erasmus+ Office - Jordan www.tempus.org.jo Erasmus-Plus@mohe.gov.jo Tel: +962 6 53 55 825		Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research website: http://www.mohe.gov.jo/HomePage/tabid/36/language/en-US/Default.aspx	Public Universities - Following link includes the websites of ten public universities: http://www.mohe.gov.jo/UniversitiesE/tabid/611/language/en-US/Default.aspx?x=1 Private Universities - Following link includes the websites of about twenty private universities: http://www.mohe.gov.jo/UniversitiesE/tabid/64/language/en-US/Default.aspx?x=2	These can be found through visiting the websites of concerned universities. As an example, the academics at the University of Jordan can be found at the following URL: http://www.ju.edu.jo/Academics/Home.aspx Also, the academics at the Jordan University of Science and Technology can be found at the following URL: http://www.just.edu.jo/Academics/Pages/default.aspx	Brief about the higher education sector in Jordan may be found at: http://www.mohe.gov.jo/brief/briefMohe1/tabid/558/language/en-US/Default.aspx Documents about higher education in Jordan will be placed at the following link (these documents will be regularly updated): http://erasmus-plus.org.jo/HigherEducation.html
Lebanon	National Erasmus+ Office – Lebanon, 5th Floor, Ministry of Education and Higher Education, Unesco area, Beirut, Lebanon, Tel: +961 3 654 180 Fax: +961 1 804 310 E-mail: neo@erasmusplus-lebanon.org Website: www.erasmusplus-lebanon.org Tempus website: www.tempus-lb.org	http://erasmusplus-lebanon.org/	www.tempus-lb.org www.higher-edu.gov.lb List of articles at http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/tempus/participating_countries/lebanon_en.php#hes	http://erasmusplus-lebanon.org/content/24	http://erasmusplus-lebanon.org/content/24	
Palestine	Mr. Nedal Jayousi National Erasmus+ Office Ministry of Higher Education, 2nd floor Umalsharayet Ramallah Palestine Tel: + 970 22 982 628 Mob: + 970 599 814 619 Fax: + 970 22 974 518 E-mail: nidal.jayousi@erasmusplus.ps	http://www.erasmusplus.ps/				
Syria	Syria National ERASMUS+ Office Ministry of Higher Education Damascus - Syria Tel: +963-11-2139970 E-mail: info@erasmusplus-neo.sy Website: www.erasmusplus-neo.sy	http://www.erasmusplus-neo.sy/	Ministry of Higher Education website: www.mohe.gov.sy	Syrian public universities: 1. Damascus University website: http://www.damascusuniversity.edu.sy/index.php 2. Aleppo University website: http://www.alepuniv.edu.sy/ 3. Tishreen University website: http://www.tishreen.edu.sy/ 4. Al Baath University website: http://www.albaath-univ.edu.sy/ 5. Al Furat University website: http://www.alfuratuniv.edu.sy/ 6. Syrian Virtual University website: https://www.svuonline.org/isis/index.php Syrian private universities: 1. University of Kalamoon website: http://www.uok.edu.sy/uok_new/index.php 2. Cordoba Private University website: http://www.must.edu.sy/ 3. Ittihad Private University website: http://www.ipu.edu.sy/ 4. Arab International University website: http://www.aiu.edu.sy/ 5. International University for Science & Technology website: http://iust.edu.sy/ 6. Syrian Private University website: http://www.spu.edu.sy/ 7. Al Andalus University for Medical Sciences website: http://www.au.edu.sy/ 8. Al Sham University website: http://alsham-univ.sy/alsham/ 9. Al Jazeera University website: http://jude.edu.sy/en/Home.aspx 10. Wadi International University website: http://www.wiu.edu.sy/ 11. Al Hawash Private University website: http://hpu-sy.com/ 12. Ebla Private University website: http://www.ebla-uni.com/ 13. Al Shahbaa University website: http://www.su-aleppo.edu.sy/ 14. Al-Yarmouk Private University website: www.ypu.edu.sy 15. Arab University for Science & Technology website: http://www.aust.edu.sy/	1. Faculty of Literature and Humanities at Damascus University (Department of English Language and Literature): http://damascusuniversity.edu.sy/faculties/humanscience/sections/29-2- 2. Faculty of Literature and Humanities at Aleppo University (Department of English Language and Literature): http://www.alepuniv.edu.sy/كلية الآداب والعلوم الإنسانية 3. Faculty of Literature and Humanities at Tishreen University (Department of English Language and Literature): http://www.tishreen.edu.sy/ar/node/1443 4. Faculty of Literature and Humanities at Al Baath University (Department of English Language and Literature): http://humanities.albaath-univ.edu.sy/ 5. Faculty of Literature and Humanities at Al Furat University (Department of English Language and Literature): http://www.alfuratuniv.edu.sy/ 6. English Programme at Syrian Virtual University: https://www.svuonline.org/isis/pages.php?id=21 7. Faculty of Living Languages and Humanities at Cordoba Private University (Department of English Language): http://www.must.edu.sy/pages/page.php?id=8 8. Faculty of Arts and Sciences at International University for Science & Technology (Department of English Language and Literature): http://iust.edu.sy/English_vision.aspx 9. Faculty of Languages and Humanities at Ebla Private University: www.ebla-uni.com 10. Faculty of Translation and Languages at Arab University for Science & Technology: http://www.aust.edu.sy/index.php?option=com_content&view=full	• Syria National Tempus office: http://www.erasmusplus-neo.sy/tempus/ • United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization: www.unesco.org
North Africa						
Algeria	Mr. Baghdad Benstaali National Erasmus+ Office Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche Scientifique 11, chemin Mokhtar Douidou Ben Aknoun Alger Algeria Tel.: +213 21 91 14 82 Email: bbenstaali@gmail.com					
Libya	Dr Othman A Sultan Mobile no. +218 91 375 1113 e-mail: soltan41@yahoo.com	http://www.erasmusplus.ly/	www.highereducation.gov.ly	Administration of planning and development Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research www.highereducation.gov.ly	Administration of Universities Affairs Administration of Private Higher Education Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research www.highereducation.gov.ly	Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research International Cooperation Office Att. Mr Osama Kashadah e-mail: okashadah@yahoo.co.uk

Morocco	Mr. Fouad M. Ammor National Erasmus+ Office Résidence Waha, Im A 12, appt 16, Nahda 1, Rabat Nahda Rabat Morocco Tel and Fax: +212 537 75 34 50 Mobile phone : + 212 661 444 654 E-mail: maroctempus@gmail.com				
Tunisia	Mr Mohamed Salah Harzallah National Erasmus+ Office Cité des Sciences de Tunis Boulevard Mohamed Bouazizi 1082 BP. 114 Tunis 1004 Tunis Tunisia Tél:+216-71766462 Fax:+216-71766462 Email: contact@erasmusplus.tn/harzallah@hotmail.com	http://www.erasmusplus.tn			
Western Balkans					
Albania	Mr. Ermal Elezi, Director for European Integration and Projects in the Ministry of Education and Sport	http://erasmusplus.al/	Ministry of Education and Sport www.arsimi.gov.al https://www.facebook.com/arsimidhesporti?ref=hl http://aaal.edu.al/en/ 2.Public Agency for the Accreditation of Higher Education in Albania http://aaal.edu.al/en/ 3.Albanian Erasmus+ Office http://erasmusplus.al/?p=1265	Public Agency for the Accreditation of Higher Education in Albania http://aaal.edu.al/en/ List of Public HEIS in Albanian and the respective websites http://aaal.edu.al/en/he/institution-of-he/public-heis.html List of Private HEIS in Albanian and the respective websites http://aaal.edu.al/en/he/institution-of-he/private-heis.html List of accredited study programmes http://aaal.edu.al/en/accreditation/accredited-programs.html	
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Mr. Suad Muhibic National Erasmus+ Office Obala Isa-bega Isakovica 8 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina Tel: +387 33 570 260 Fax: +387 33 570 262 E-mail: office@erasmusbih.com	http://www.erasmusbih.com/index.php/en/	http://www.cip.gov.ba/images/pdf/okvirni/Okvirni.eng.pdf http://www.heg.gov.ba/Home.aspx?template_id=51&pageindex=1	http://www.cip.gov.ba/index.php/en/higher-education-institutions	
Kosovo	Kosovo Erasmus+ Office Sejdi Kryeziu,Pejton 10 000 Pristina Kosovo	http://erasmuspluskosovo.org/	Country fiche Kosovo issued by Executive Agency for Culture, Education and Audivisual: http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/tempus/participating_countries/overview/kosovo_tempus_country_fiche_final.pdf Ministry for Education, Science and Technology: http://www.masht-gov.net/advCms/?id=101&Ing=Ser#id=1 Kosovo Accreditation Agency: http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/ Kosovo Erasmus+ Office: http://erasmuspluskosovo.org/	HEIs in Kosovo: http://www.masht-gov.net/advCms/?id=101&Ing=Ser#id=31 Public HEIs: http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/accreditation/public-institutions Private HEIs: http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/accreditation/private-institutions-m Documents/publications: http://www.akreditimi-ks.org/new/index.php/en/documents-publications/official	http://pial.rks-gov.net/main?en_US
Montenegro	Ms. Vanja Drljevic National Erasmus+ Office Ministry of Education and Sports Rimski trg bb 81000 Podgorica Montenegro Phone: +382 20 405 346 Fax: +382 20 405 334 E-mail: tempuscg@t-com.me, vanja.drjevic@mps.gov.me	http://www.neomontenegro.ac.me/			

Serbia	<p>Foundation Tempus – Erasmus + office in Serbia Resavska 29, 1 floor 11000 Belgrade, Serbia http://www.erasmusplus.rs http://www.tempus.ac.rs +381.11/3342.430 office@tempus.ac.rs</p>	<p>http://erasmusplus.rs/landing-page/</p>	<p>www.studyinserbia.rs – a database of learning opportunities for foreign students in the Republic of Serbia. It provides information on accredited institutions of higher education, as well as accredited study programmes. Study in Serbia also provides basic information about the educational system in Serbia http://www.studyinserbia.rs/en/cms/study-in-serbia/higher-education and practical information for foreign students coming to study in Serbia</p> <p>Ministry of Education, Science and Technologica Development - http://mpn.gov.rs/ Research in Serbia - http://www.euraxess.rs/sitegenius/topic.php?id=0</p>	<p>http://www.studyinserbia.rs/en/institutions - a searchable database</p>	<p>http://www.studyinserbia.rs/en/programmes - Database on StudyinSerbia website provides opportunity to filter the information about study programmes available in English language as well as all other accredited study programmes at accredited higher education institutions in Serbia.</p>	<p>Accreditation of higher education institutions in Serbia - the website of the Commission for Accreditation and Quality Assurance of Serbia. http://www.kapk.org/</p>
--------	--	--	---	--	--	--